Wesley Barker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, August 31, 2023 5:33 PM

Wesley Barker; zzDept. Mail - Town Clerk

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name

Last Name

Date

Address1

Address2

City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?
Is this address located
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111

Email Address

Jordan

Dalton

8/31/2023

201 Lorraine St
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

Planning Jurisdiction

4046306245

jordan.a.dalton@gmail.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born?
Race
Sex

Ethnicity

1987
White
Male

Field not completed.



Occupation

Are you a registered Orange
County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in the
Town of Carrboro

| wish to be considered for
appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Select
no more than two (2)):

Advisory Board Preference

Other (advisory board not
listed):

**Employer/Self Employed
Number of Years Employed

** Provide examples of how
you are involved in the
promotion of travel and
tourism in the Town of
Carrboro.

Community

Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Relevant Experience:

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

Software Developer

Yes

9 years

7 years

Greenways Commission, Transportation Advisory Board

Transportation Advisory Board

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

past volunteer, Bicycle Alliance of Chapel Hill

past volunteer, ReCYCLEry NC

current member, Triangle Off-Road Cyclists (TORC)
current member, Carrboro Bicycle Coalition

Additionally, | host a weekly mountain bike ride out of my
garage for 15-20 people.

I've been involved in bike advocacy in various forms for more
than 15 years, ranging from organizing Critical Masses and
helping lead social rides, to volunteering at bike cooperatives,
to making interactive art about bike riding and organizing bike
races. I've been an active member of both the Bicycle Alliance
of Chapel Hill and Carrboro Bicycle Coalition during my time
here in Orange County.

One of the reasons why | moved to Carrboro, and a primary
reason why I've stayed here is the town's transportation
infrastructure. The fact that | can (safely and easily!) use my
bike for nearly all of my transportation needs is a unique quality



We believe as a Town and
as a Town Council that
racial equity and diversity
and inclusion are important.
Please tell us your thoughts
about this and why they are
important not only in
advisory board/commission
work but also in all facets of
local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying for a
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how
you meet one, or more, of
the following exceptions
noted below.

about Carrboro that should not be taken for granted. I'm deeply
invested in making sure that as many folks in Carrboro as
possible are able to walk and use bikes, buses, and other non-
personal-car-based modes of transportation to meet their daily
needs for work, life, and play.

Carrboro is a town named after a noted racist and
segregationist, and it is, like all of the United States, entirely
built on stolen indigenous land. Acknowledging the violence at
the root of our political systems, and working to repair these
historical harms through every part of our political process, is
essential to charting a course as a community toward a future
that is more just and equitable.

No

Field not completed.

No

No

N/A

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:32 PM

To: Wesley Barker; zzDept. Mail - Town Clerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Transportation Advisory Board
Chair Name Lenore Jones-Peretto
Applicant First Name: Jordan

Applicant Last Name: Dalton

1. Has the applicant No

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total Field not completed.
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and seeking
reappointment to their

second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and completed their

two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying No
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend Yes
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not Field not completed.
attend an advisory board
meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?



9. Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Software engineer

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:21 PM

Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

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

Bradley

Doll

6/6/2023

214 Jewell Dr

Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27516

Yes

Unsure

6463708999

bradleybdoll@gmail.com

Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born?
Race
Sex

Ethnicity

1979
white
male

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

data scientist

Yes

1 year

1 year

Environmental Advisory Board, Transportation Advisory Board

Transportation Advisory Board

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
4

Field not completed.

*Worked with the Department of Environmental Protection in
NYC to organize a successful cross-borough effort to protect
homeowners. Navigated bureaucracy of utility companies to
hold them accountable for repeatedly destroying homeowner
water mains through negligence. Effort concluded with a
settlement on a class action lawsuit reimbursing affected
homeowners for damages

*Worked with NYC DOT to initiate local traffic calming
initiatives in Ridgewood Queens NYC (Data science support)
*Worked with Department of Sanitation in NYC to address
hazardous trash dumping site that inhibited pedestrians
*Worked with NYC city council in participatory budgeting
process to prioritize, write and vet projects. Grants included
increasing tree coverage and capital investment in parks and
public schools in Ridgewood Queens NYC

*Worked within Spotify (employer) to lead sustainability
initiatives



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

*Worked with bike education and advocacy group in Tucson AZ
*Avid cyclist for commuting and pleasure for 20+ years

Please see Community Activity section for many relevant
experiences navigating government and business stakeholders
to improve community outcomes.

As a former cognitive neuroscientist (10 years) and current
data scientist (7 years), | have extensive training in making
sense of complex and unstructured data and communicating
summaries and insights from it to help inform decision-making.
These skills were instrumental to the success of the community
activities listed above, and would be an asset in helping the
town of Carrboro achieve the Carrboro Connects vision.

| am a lifelong student of how transportation affects
urban/suburban life, having lived in many cities and towns,
large (e.g. NYC, Singapore), and small (e.g. Decatur Al, outer
Chicagoland area), and have visited many more. I'm keenly
interested in public transportation, biking, and walking as
alternatives to single occupancy automobiles, and across these
many life experiences have seen systems that work and
systems that fail. My experience can help the town make the
most informed decisions as we work towards the Carrboro
Connects vision.

| am passionate about improving transportation for all members
of the community in a way that combats climate change. | am a
strong supporter of the Carrboro Connects vision. I'd love to
help the town achieve it.

Racial equity and diversity and inclusion are essential to
creating a properly functioning town government. In order to
accurately represent the residents of Carrboro and create the
town that functions best for them, the population of town
officials should mirror the population of Carrboro. Further,
equity and inclusion should be explicitly considered when
making town decisions to protect historically underrepresented
groups from being excluded or disadvantaged (in particular due
problematic ways institutions have developed over time, and
due to advantages to one group causing disadvantages to
another). Specific steps should be taken to improve outcomes
for underserved groups.

No

Field not completed.



Are you currently servingon No
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applyingfora No
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how Field not completed.
you meet one, or more, of

the following exceptions

noted below.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:35 PM

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
Applicant First Name: Bradley

Applicant Last Name: Doll

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

11. In addition to your Other
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

If other, please explain: Interest in transportation issues.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




